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Republic of the Philippines .
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

i

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
MEMORANDUM
FOR + ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

This refers to the memorandum dated March 18, 2022 of DPWH Region III
Director ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO., endorsing their request for approval of Modification of the
project under FY 2022 General Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit; -

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 320101107361000
Project ID: PO0621161LZ

ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 2: Protect Lives and ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 2: Protect Lives and

Properties Against Major Floods - Flood Properties Against Major Floods - Flood
. Management Program - Construction/ Maintenance Management Program - Construction/ Maintenance
of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage
Systems - Construction of Flood Mitigation Systems - Construction of Flood Mitigation
| Structure Structure
Construction of Camiling ~ Agno River Floodway, Construction of Camiling — Agno River Floodway,
Tarlac, Phase 3 = ) Tadac, Phase 3
Type of Work / Unit Cost Allocation Type of Work / Unit Cost Estimated
Physical Target ('000) (*000) Physical Target ("000) Cost ("000)
CW-1- CW-1-
Construction of Construction of
Flood Mitigation £122.849/ Flood Mitigation £149.52/
Structure / Lineal meter #289,500.00 Structure / Lineal meter R289,500.00
2,356.558 1,936.20
Lineal meters Lineal meters
EAO - £10,500.00 EAO - £10,500.00
@ Total £300,000.00 Total £300,000.00
Justification:

B DecreaseinphysimlhargetcorrespmdswimmeinaeaseintheunitoostperapprovedPOWand
DED consolidated on the latest Construction Materials Price Data.

* Thecmespondinghu'easeinuleunitmstofmeprojeawasduemuﬁnzaﬁonofzsmz-
tvpesbeelsheetpileastmmhmnureofmeprojectradwmnﬂetypial&nu-typesbee!
sheetpi(eMWhmmetypeofsheetpiletobeuseformispmjectgeneran&sahighamitmst.

E Asldefromd\etypeofsheetpiletobeused,anotherfacmrformatlnaeasesinmeunitcostis
ﬁepwsbnofamanhtathmdermimaseﬂmeheU\tofﬂeMbankprevmﬁane
maximum water level from overflowing on the proposed structure. Also, the top of the revetment
was designed as a 2-lane carriageway.
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Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order, hence,
approval hereof is recommended.

ROBERMERNARDO

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
Regions I, I, III, IV-A, V & CAR

APPROVED/ DE¥SAPPROVED:

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

Dapattrment of Public Works and Highweys

Offe of the Secretary
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